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Bradford, Massachusetts

Dear Mr., lMorss:

This will acknowledge receipt of FOAL corr csgonaence
concerning our Eguipment Test. We appreciate it very
much and hope you realize, at this tims, it is practically
imposgible for the engineer to answer all correspondence
in a technical manner that you also would benefit by. We

are just laymen on this .nd, so our sincere thanks Irom
the entire staff of WIRW and the chief enginecer,

Very truly yours,

Me¥=dith W. Greense
Program Director
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